From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 1/25/2012 11:14:48 AM

To: Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Joseph Ronan'
(Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); Bottorff, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Clanon, Paul
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: ISO Sutter Waiver Filing

Gotta see it to believe it

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Lindh, Frank; Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: ISO Sutter Waiver Filing

FYI —He’s like the phone company, can’t even give us a two-hour window. ...

Your humble servant.

From: Atkins, Sean [mailio:Sean. Atkins@alston.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 10:18 AM

To: Mark J. Smith

Cc: AMcKenna@caiso.com; Miliauskas, Bradley
Subject: RE: Waiver

SB GT&S 0297074


mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Joseph.Ronan@caipine.com
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Sean.Atkins@alsfon.com1
mailto:AMcKenna@caiso.com

Tunderstand we are aiming to file today. We can give a heads up once the filing is in. I'm not
sure I can predict exactly a two hour window, but my best guess is between 3 and 5 PM East
Coast time.

Sean A. Atkins

Alston & Bird LLP

The Atlantic Building
950 F Street NW
Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202-756-3072
Fax: 202-654-4872

sean.atkins@alston.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you.
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